## Town of Eustis

## Selectmen's Meeting

July 3, 2018

**In Attendance:** James Brochu, Brandi Farnsworth, Jedediah Whiting, Jennifer Pelkey, Stephen St. Jean.

**Present:** Rachel Williams, Kirk Williams, Edie Dunlap, Dale Dunlap, Sherri Thompson, Jeff Jorgensen, Jeff Brickley, Andy Brann, Brandy Ryan

Steve opened the meeting@ 6:00 PM and welcomed those in attendance.

Brandi made a motion to accept the minutes from the Selectmen's meeting on June 19, 2018 as written. Jed 2<sup>nd</sup> 5 in favor Motion Approved.

Jeff Jorgensen came to talk about waste oil and the burn pile and what DEP has to say about them. The waste oil will be put into what they suggest and get working on that. Kathy needs to look up the original agreement on the burn pile for the transfer station and see what the agreement was on how to take care of the ash pile and see if the town is grandfathered on this. If not then we will have to look into other options.

ATV CLUB Trail- Edie and Dale Dunlap came to get permission to use the road behind the cemetery like they had to do last year. The land owner may close the trail that was put there last fall by the snowmobile club. Steve made a motion that if needed the ATV trail could go on that road with it being put back the way it was and that we don't get complaints about the machines. Jed 2<sup>nd</sup> 5 in favor. Motion Approved.

Jeff Brickley brought in a plan for Plaza Palooza on July 28th. Same plan as previous years all roped off with a plan to control the alcohol. All selectmen signed the plan.

Sherri Thompson came in to get a plan signed by the Selectmen to extend her liquor license to a deck outside for the summer and fall. She may then do a permanent deck the following year. All Selectmen signed her plan.

Steve made a motion to get 2 or 3 quotes from plumbers to fix the water Fountain at the Community Building. Jed 2<sup>nd</sup> 5 in favor. Motion Approved. Order a water bubbler water cooler for the Town Office instead of ordering water bottles.

Jed made a motion to dig up the trees at the Town Office that are between the parking lot and the sidewalk. Steve 2<sup>nd</sup> with discussion. The trees need to be removes because of plowing and the branches coming into the parking lot.5 in favor Motion Approved.

Brandi Ryan discussed a problem to the Eustis Ridge Rd. The trees are over grown into the road and it is becoming dangerous for vehicles to be driving in other lane to see past them. Kirk has this on his list to do. Look at all town roads for over grown tree branches.

Jed spoke about the beer tent at family fun days that was put on by the Spillover. Jed observed that the tent and area was not how it was pictured when presented to them. Jed witnessed 2 people leaving the designated area with beers. This was not watched or taken care of the way it was shown to be. Next time the Selectmen will want more a plan and assurance that this will not happen again.

Brandi made a motion that the money form the purchase of the Lawn mowers be returned to the summer road account. Jim 2<sup>nd</sup> with discussion. Why is all of this stuff being taken out of roads? What possibilities there are to help with the public works committee. Next year have account for public works. Steve made a motion to replace all money from anything besides roads to the roads account, Jim 2<sup>nd</sup> 5 in favor. Motion Approved.

The selectmen would like a budget breakdown once a month, if not at least once a quarter.

Jim talked about possible work on the side of Flagstaff road to widen it to make it better for the winter with the snowmobiles.

Jim would like to make sure that the cemeteries are getting mowed more often. He went and spoke with Tony.

BIO-MASS- The town needs to start thinking about what would we do if they closed. That is a big part of our taxes. Steve will reach out to Charlie Woodworth about Community Development.

All warrants signed

Steve made a motion to adjourn the meeting Jed 2<sup>nd</sup> 5 in favor Motion Approved

This meeting was recorded.

Rachel Williams

**Deputy Clerk**